
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: "Cruse & Associates"
Subject: BL-20-00001 Shelton - Approval to record
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 8:54:00 AM
Attachments: BL-20-00001_Shelton_03182020.pdf

Good morning Chris,
 
The Shelton preliminary survey has been reviewed and no additional changes were required.  Please
see the attached final comments from Public Works.  Please proceed with recording the final survey
and submitting a copy of the recorded documents to CDS for our record.  Also, please ensure all
taxes have been paid in full.  Once a copy of the recorded documents have been received and the
taxes have been paid in full, I can proceed with finalizing the BLA.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Planning Review Team 
DATE:  March 18, 2020 
SUBJECT: BL-20-00001 Shelton 
 
The Public Works Department has no additional access comments on this application as the preliminary 
short plat comment requirements have been met.   
 
Additionally, there are no further survey comments. 






